|

ONITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

- GENERAL

E/AC.T/SR.126
12 July 1950

ORIGINAL: ENCGLISI-

FRENCH
Dual Distribution

ECONCMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL
Eleventh Session

SOCIAL COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-SIXTH MEETING

Held at the Palais des Natlons, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 5 July 1950, at 3 p.m. .

CONTENTS & | ' . Pages
1. Electlon of Vice-Chairmen L

2. Procedure for consideration of the
Report of the Commission on Humen Rights L

3. Report of the sixth session of the Social 5
Commission (item 25 of the agenda) (E/1678,
E/1678/Add,1, E/1701, E/1701/Corr,l)

(Resumed from the 125th meeting)

() Conclusion of general discussion 5 =9
(b) Consideration of the draft resolutions .

| ' under sections II, IV and V of Amnex II
to the Report K 9~ 19

" /Present:



E/AC.T/SR,126
Page I
1. EIECTION OF VICE-CHATRMAN

The CHATRMAN celled wpon the Ceommlties to elect & Vico-Chairman to
conduct business in his absence, o

Mr. KAYSER (Frence) propcsed Mr, Davidson (Canade) .

Mr. BROAI (Pekisten) end Mr. FERUSTEIN (Chilo) seconded the proposal.

Mr. Davidson (Coneds) was eleétéd Vice-Chaiyman by acclamation,

The CHATRMAN sugges’sed that the nost effective way of orgenizing the
Committee's work would be teo put the Vice-Chairmen in charge of the discuesions
on all questions concerning humen rights, he himself acting as Chairmen during

the discussions on 21l the other questicns with which the Coumibbee had o
d.ealo

It vas so agreed,

2, FROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE CAMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHIS

In reply to the question put by the French rerresentative at the .
125th weeting, the CHAIRMAN explamed that not only the draft covenent on
humen, rightq but the report of the Commission on Hunon Ri rhts as & vhole had
been referred to the Soclal Committee for exemination,

Mr, KAYSER (France) felt thet the discussicns on the Report should in
that cagse be divided into two distinct sections, one on the covenant and the

measures to Implement 1t, the other on the remaining questions deelt with in
the Report,

It vas so acreed,

,PO}'T OF

=

/3. F



E/AC.T/SR.126 -
Page 5

3., REPORT OF THE SIXTH SESSION OF TEE SCCIAL COMMISSION (Iten 25) (&/1673,
E/1678/A0d.1, /1701, E/1701/Corr.1) (Reswumed from the 125th meeting)

(a) Conclusion of General Discussion

Mr, BROHI (Takistan) observed that the most important activities
of the United Netlons fell in the social fleld; conscilenticus and extensive
work had been carried out in the pest, and would no doubt be continued with

unbated vigour,

Two epproaches were pocsible in conmection vwith any world reform,
rerticularly in the soclal field, nomely, the externel ond the intermal, The
first attempted to develop the individual by creating better 1iving conditions
and by securing social and economic equality through irprovement of the

sub-human conditions existing in certain countries,

The second method wes to transform the individual by melzing avallable to
him better resources for promoting hls sccisl well being, Progress in that
direction could only Pe made if a cleser statement of what the individuel stood
for, and cf hia claims on soclety as a vhole, were drawn up, Vhile the
finencial implicatbtions of a programme of the kind envisagsd would impose a
heavy burden on the richer govermnments, the latter could not evade thelr

\
oral obligation to implement the work,

He suggested that one method of doing so would be to launch an extensive
ublicity programme to provide the less rrivileged countries, particularly
hose in the Middle and Tar East, (vhose claims could no Longer be ignored),

rith tangible evidence of the activities of the United Nations,

He reserved the right to revert to swecilic points i the revort and
ccompanying resolutions as they arose,
Mr, VANISTENDAEL (Belgiwm) congratulated the Social Commission end the
goretariat on their excellent work, He reserved the right, however, to

press his views on various points of detall during the ensuing discussion,

/The quality



- E/AC.7/5R.126
Puge 6

The quality of the report submitted by the Cormission wes 2 sigh of
neturity, end proof that the long period of petience was beginning to bear
fruit, The success of the United Nations depended, indeed, on whether the
lofty ideals propounded in the Cherter and the Universal Declaration of Jumen

ights could be translated intec fact, for only thus could thcse ideale uweccue
part and percel of the daiiy life ofrﬁhe peoples of the worlid, -

Nevertheless, the matwity of the Sociel Comission's vork could bs
further developed in various éirections in the future, The prohlems which
the Commission had to face were extremely complex, &nd also concerned othelr
bodies, - Closer co=ordination at various levels of the Commission's work
would provide additional proof and guersntes of its quality.

To illustrate his ergument, he cited the guestion of migrvation. That wag
veing dealt with by both the Social Cmrsion end the Poruletion Commission,
while the non-governmental. organizetlions in sevocted 1n the question had
recently held & conference under United Nations auspices, end the
International Lebour Orgenication hed held & gonference in April 195C on-

nigration problems of concern to the Uni’aed‘l\lations, various non-governmental

' | orgenizations, the Council of Europe end a lerme body of experts, It

followed thas there must be better co-ordination of the efforts .‘oeingmade to
solve the social problems confronting the world, ‘

Tmu'nirig o the deélaration of the rights of the child, he endorsed what
hed been seid et the morning meeting by the Cehadian representetive, The
Universal Deblarétion of Humen Rilghts already conta'ined & number of articles
concerning the femily, which was the child's neturel environment. Furthermore,
it inclwded a series of articles expressly devoled to chilareri,' such aé those
on education, It would pe & nmistake to detract from tho moresl end uni versal
force of the Déclalja’cion by making special decierations lor each aspect of

/ humen rights, He laccordingly ufged acceptaence of the Canadian
representative's suggection. |

[iith repara



E/AC.7/SR.126
Page T
Lf?

With recard to section II.F of the report, he had been surprised to find
that the engquiry into the world social and culbtural situation was eﬁvisaged in
the report as an enguiry into the social situation alone, It was not clezr to
him what the scope of such an engulry could be, After examining the budget -
estimates submitted (E/1678/A4d,1), he had been in doudt as to whether the
intention wvas mefely to co=ordinate enquiries aslready in pfog?ess, or to embark

on new efforts,

He declared, in conclusion, that his delegation was well satisfled .wlth the
programme of work dravn up by the Soclel Commission, Its boldness showed thet
the members of the -Conmission vwere alive to the fact that the fate of the United

Nations would be decided primarily in the social field,

Mr. HORIEGA (Mexico) was somevhat alarmed at the opposition shown by
certain of his colleagues to a declaration of the rights of the child., While
recognising that the adoption of too many solemn declareticns by the United
Nations would be unwise, he nevertheless felt that the Economic and Soclal
Council should provide govermments with a foundation on which they could base

their child welfare leglslation,

The draft declaration before the Commlttee contalned a number of importent
points, several of which, incidentally, had been incorporated in the Universal
Declaration of Human Riéhts. He suggested that governmments showld be asked to
glve as wide pubiicity ag possible to the ten principles., The position of -
children in many parts of the world was not as geood es it showld be, and the
Committee would be wrong simply to abandon the work done by the Social
Cormission in that field. VWhereas certain countries had laws for the
protection of children's rights, children in other countries vere exposed to
the worst hardships, for example, in industry. The document prepared by the
Social Commission might accordingly serve as & basis, nct for a declarztion of
the rights of the child, but for child welfare legislation, He hoped that the
Committee would finally succeed in reaching a compromise solution on the

question,

Turning to the question of social welfare services, he suggested that they
should be given greater publicity, in view of the fact that the press very often

lgnored the work done by the United ﬁations, and especiaily by the Economic and
\ [Social Council,

.



E/AC.T/SR.126 N
Page 8

Social Council, in thet field, The necessary steps should be teken to bring
the results of the work undertaeken by the Council to the notice of all sections
of the population in all countries, '

- Mr, FEARNIEY (United Kingdom) 8greed with previous speskers that the

' Soclal Comission, gemerelly speaking, hed done excollent work, He wished,
however, to make two points,

Tirst, he deprecated the delay in advising govermments of the financial
implications (amounting to almost 250,000 dcllars) of the report of the Sociel ’
Commigslon, Two monthe had elapsed since the wm:k hed been concluded et Lake
Success, Secondly, while the Social Commisaion had revieved its attitude
towards co-ordination since its fifth session, there was room for further
improvement, I would submit detailed proposals dwring the consideration of the-
report with a view to achieving eloger co~ordinstion between activities coming

under the segls of the Socisl Commission end related activitieu of the
specialised aoencles. ’ ’

Mr, BALIARD (Australia) stated that while his delepation assoclated
1tself with the remerks of previous speakers about the eatisfactor,; progress of
the Social Comission's work, there Veve some points with vhich it could not
entirely agree. For the present, he would l:l.mi‘c his rema'r'ks to two issues of

principle; those rema.:c‘lfs should not be taken ag in a.ny way detrecting from his .
delegation's ﬂenev'al apnroval of the report,

First, the Social Commission should at a]_l times guard egainst any
dissipation .of effort on activities of secondery importance, and pay due regard.r h
to the overall budgetary implications of the work enviseged.

Secondly, with rezard to thé programe: of vork ou*lined ac'b v:Lties shou.ld

in each specific cese be covered. by a d.ecision, or by clear rlirections, of tne
Social Commission. ‘ ‘

A sound financial approéch ves ess'ential in taking decisions which wou.ld.be'

implemented so far ahead as 1951 and 1952, TFor example, his (overnman*L could not

be cormitted so'far in advence to the procedure laid down in paragraph 16 of the

report, nor wes he clear as to vhether the adoption ‘of resolution VIII would
- constitute endorsemsnt of ‘21l details of the programme of worlc. :
. /Mr, CHA




E/AC.7/5R.126
Page 9

Mr. CHA (China) seid that his deleghtion, too, appreciated the work of
the Social Commission end was happy to note that it had been considered desirable
to modify General Assembly resolution 58 (I) (Advisory Social Welfare Services).
Hs hoped that favourable consideratich would be given to the various projects
outlined by the Sociel Commission and that the General Assenmbly would see Tit bo

allot the necessary appropriations,

"o further speakers having asked for the floor,

the CHATRMAN declared closed the general discussion on the Report of the

Social Commission,

(b) Consideration of the draft resolution under secticns II, IV and V of Annex II
to the Report. ' ’ '

The CHATHMAN suggested that the best pracedure for exemining the
Commission's Report (E/1670) would be to begin by examining Anmex IV, dealing with
the genersal programme of work, .

As the Secretery to the Committee had pointed out, that method would enable
1t to obvtain scme idea of the generxal range of the tasks entrusted to the Social
Commission before proceeding to examine each of the tasgks individually,

After a brief discussion, however,

the Committee decided to begin by exsmininz Annex IT, containing the draft
resolutions submitted by the Social Cormission. " |

~ The Cormittee further decided to exemine for the moment only such drafi

resotutions as had no financial implications, and to ask the Secrstariat to

provide the Comm*ttee v1th deotalled estimates of exyendituvre with recerd to the
other draft xesolutions.

v

Draft resolution under section IT of Amnex II to the Report: Migration,

Mr, FEARWIEY (United Kinpdom) suggested that the Commitiee would not
need to spend much time on the draft resoiution in auestion as 1t had boen
unanimously adopted by the Social Cormissicn. In the United Kingdom, indigent

/aliene were



E/AC.T/SR.126
Page 12

to the adoption of the recommendation contalned in the draft resolution,
esmecially as it wag not clear whether the term "social assistance” used therein

releted to socizl legislation as & wlilole, or only to measures of assistence in
cases of Indigency,

Mr, NORIEGA (Mexlco) explained that his country interpreted "soclal

assistance” in its normal technical sense, that wes, as general social assistence.

Mr, DELIERNEUY (Secretariat) expleined thet the dreft resolution

referred only tc sociel assistence to indigent aliens, and not to social welfere
in general,

Mr. VANISTENDAEL (Belgiwa) thought that Mr, Dollernouxz's explenations
decidedly narrowed the scope of the draft resolution, bub in an ettempt to reach
general agreemeht, ho would suggest‘that the words "or model agreement" be
inserted after the words "possibility of aﬁ international convention" in the secon
line of the Tinal paregraph. |

| Mr, KOTSCHNIG {United States of America) supported the Belglen suggestia
In his opinion, the interpretation of “socisl essistance” &s embracing only relief

and welfare activities wes too narrow, Thet was the minimm to be achieved, and

he hoped there was no implication that aliens would be excluded Trom other benefits
They should enjoy equal privileges with citizens and he ﬁished to place on record
his Govermment's viewv
to all. /

hat benefits should be extended with equal-handed Justice:

Mr. DAVIDCON (Canada) took the Chair,

lr, KAYSER (France) did not think the emendment suprested by the

Belgian representative chanced the sense of the draft resolubion under discussion,

The amendment took account of an existing situetion, znd made the text of the draft|

resolution more precise, Ilence the French delezation would support it,

/The CHATRMAN



" E/AC.T/S
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN put the draft resolution under Section II of Amnex II,

as amended by the representative of Belgium, to the vote,

The draft regolubion, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes to none, with

L abstentions.

Draft resolution under Section IV of Annex II of the Repor:

Draft preamble and principles of the declaraticn of the rights of the child

Mr, NORIEGA (Mexico) wes not suie vhether any useful purpose would
gerved by referring the question back to the Social Commission together witl
Committee's comments on it, There was mo lack of concern for the child!s need
of protection, But if the text were referred back, the best plen might be to
state what sections the Social Committee felt should be formuwlated in such a way

as to make them suitable as models for national legislation.

Mr, KOTSCHING (United States of America) agreed that it would be
unsatisfactory to refer the draft back to the Socizl Commission, which mf~ht he
presumed’ t0 heve made every effort to draft a sound text. Reference tc¢
body, such as the Commission on Human Rights, might be more valuable, The best
course would therefore be to accept ﬁhe Soctial Commissionts request for

consultation with the Commission on Humen Rights,

He proposed the deletion from the last paragreph of the words "with a wiew
to 1its zpproval by the Generdl'Assembly?, vhich wore premature, If his
were adopted the Unlted States Govermment would accept the text, which might be
referred back to the Social Commission after it had been studied by the
Commission on Human Rights, |

Mr, BALLARD (Austrelia) supported the United States representative!s

proposal,

Mr, KAYSER (France) also supported the United States proposal, but
thought the deleted passage should be replaced by some other formmla, to show
that the Fconomic and Social Council wags anxious to continue its work in the

field in question and to achleve positive results.

. ' ‘[Moreover, by



e

E/AC,7/SR,126
Page 1k

rrMorecver,,byfapprovingfthe’draft'resolution'as-it'stood, the Social Committe
would also approve the. expression "Decleration” (of the righte of the chils),
French repreuentatives had alroadf pronosed that the word . Declara ion" be
replaced bJ the vord ' resolution :' Although that proposal had not been accepted
at the time, he would like to submit it again to the Social Commi*tee, for he
believed that & series of new declerations mipght well détract from the presﬁige
of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, '

Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) thought that the decision to be taken larzely
depended on the semse in which the word "Declaration” waf.s used, DBefore sending

:the document to. the Commiscion on Euman Rights it was essential that that pomt
. should be clarified.

M, BERNSTEIN {Chile) aireed that to refe:c the document back to the
Social Commission would be unsatisfactory. He wae not opposad to sending it to
the Commission on Humen Rights, but thought thet euch 2 procedurd coulL vlo’o be

. adopted without specifying how the texs &hﬁhld be &ealt with,

5 The CHAIRM{-\II pom'sed out “that thers were three suggeationc before the
. ihpe*tinp., First, there was the suggestion mado by the representative of "Mexico,
that the text should be ref‘em ed back to the Goctal Cormission with an indicatior
as to vhich parts of the dra.ft declaration the Committee approved, and which
it ald net. Sécondly, there vas the United Statee proposal to delete the words

'with & viev to 1ts approval b,j tae General Assembly"” and to send the documen‘c

" to the Conmission on Human Rights, T’inellj, there was the suggesti«m of the

representetive of France thet the phraain,g of the first part shoulcl be altered.
to differentiabe between = resolution such as he (Mr. ;{avoer) envisaged, and a
declaration such as the Univer.,al Declaration of Humen Righta,

Mrs, SWANINATEAN (I"xdia) sald that lLier gsleszatlion would suppdi‘t the

United Stetes proposal, subject %o.the. feletion.of the-wdrds Mot {ts thirteenth
session”, ‘ ‘

[t¥ir, TIORIEGA



E/AC.T/S
Papge 15

Mr, NORIEGA (Mexico) sald that what metteved vas the final outcome,

: He had no strong preference in the matter of referring the text to the Social

Cormission or to the Commission on Human Rights, but coﬁsidered that the ten
 principles enumerated should constitute the‘minimum basis for work on the
of childfen. ' | '

Mr..CHA (thna) supported, the United States amendment, but not that

proposed by the representative of Indla, since a time limit was eesentisal,

He wished to draw attention to the ﬁording'"shéii'be" used in the
of principles, Those words were always used in leglelative. texts in English
speaking couhﬁries, and had legal force, involving an obligation, In many
countries, particularly under-developed countries, education was not free,
meny parents who wished to see their children develop “physically, mentally,
morally, spiritually and soéiail? in & healthy and normal manner" were toc
to ensure their dcing so, In some countries, as in Chine,.a child was not
necesserily entitled to a nzme and nationality at birth, yet, by the terms of
the text under congideration, parents might be penalized for failing to name
their children, Priunciple 5 stated that the child should be given.ar
which would bestow upon him general culture. That too might not lie within the
'powér df parents, The delegation of China therefore wiched to see the worda
' "ghall be" replaced by another teri which, though strong, would not be
* binding. "Shoula" might meet the case, :

-t

Mr, KAYSER (Frence) suggested that should the words "with a view to
its approval by the General Assembly" be-deleted, the following text should be
inserted befdre the preamble: ' '

" [The Economic and Social Council/ ... Anxious to secure as
rapidly as possible the adoption by the General Assembly of &
"~ resolution on the rights of the child.," '

He felt that the text had two advénfages: it indicated the Economic and
Social Council’é determination to contimue its activities in that-direction, and
in place of the word "Declaration", which vas retained in the remainder of the
draft, it used a broader term which the General Assembly might édopt if it
thought fit, ’

' /Mr . KOTSCHNIG




E/AC.7/SR.126
Page lo

- Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) was willing to support the
proposal of the French reprssentative if he would agree to a slight amendment
. recommending "early. action" by the General Assembly on the rights of the child
rather than.the adoption of a "resolution", It would be e mistake to use
different terms in differont paragraphs, that was, to speak of a_?resoluttbn"
in one paragrsph and of a "declaration" in the other, |

. The CHAIRVAN suggested the following wordings

"The Economic end Social Council '

_ "Desirous bf achtéving as esoh &8 possible a document
by the General Assembly on a resolution regariing the righte
of children, and . . g
- '"Notlng the close relmhlonahin Lbetween tne Draft
Declaration of the Riqhta of the Child and the Uui"erual
Declaration of Human iﬂhfs'

"Requests the Cmmnission om x qmma‘?x~h+s to tnform tne
Counqil.at ite thirteenth semsion of its observations on the
Draft Declaration of the Rights of the Child",

Mr KAYSER (France) did nvt tnink his tex: would lead to confusion.
'It 414 not refer to the title of a forthcomtng document,»but to & resolution
vhich the Generasl Assembly mizht wish to adopt The United States representatv
apprenensione were therefore groundless,

M, NORTEGA (Mexico) thought the fext prbposed.by the reprecentative
of Frence insufficiently clear to meet the finel aime of the document. He
sugcested instead the followinb texts |

"Reouestu the Commission on Humen R :~hts to consult with the
specialized azencles and to communvc'*ﬂ to the Lconomtc end Social
Council ite comments on the posesibility of using that document &s a
nintrmm moral and- juridical vesic for recommendation to:lMember States
in thé field of' child protection.”

/T82 CHATIRMAN



£/0€,7/SR.126
Page iT ., .,

The CHAIPMAN understood from the Mexican representat ivele supgestion
that he had withdrawm his former suggestion to-refer the docunent back to the

Social Commtiseion,

There were twop courses opeu to the Committee: it could either work in
full Committee on minor amendments to the text, or set up a snall drafbing
comitiee compnsed of the representatives who had made textual propozale to
submit an arreed text to the £nlloving meeting., As no mejor polnis of principle
were involved, tha latter course might save time.

_ Mr, CHA (China) pointed out that as the Cormission on Human Rights
net only once & year, it might take two years.to obtain replies from specialized

agencies.

The CHAIR &Mﬂ sald that a5 the Jnerlali*ed apencieo vere *orresenued
on the Cormission of Euman P hts, thev cou;d be consul ted without deldd.

C M, KOTSCHNIG'(Uniﬁed'StatGS of -America) saw no nesd for refercace
to the epeclalized agencies. He was concerned to know whether the
representative of Mexico fedlly intended to suggest a Juridical basis for the
protect{on of the child. If so, the whole neture of the Declaration wovld be
changed. In his viev, the Deélafatinn’should be resarded merely as.a statement
of aim, not as an instrument with binding lepal force, The time for a legal
Instx umenn had not, come,

Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) thoucht that, as the Commission on Human Rights
wes to be consulted, there was mo neod %0 lay great strecs on the wording. Most

countriee had already accepted avd included in their 1egi leflon the orinciples
Aconcevneﬂ ’

I the Committee was-to work effectively, there mst be come hope of o
constructive result, A statement of aimg was not enough, and the Commicsion
on Human Rights should consider the .extent to which most countriee would be able
to accept the yroposal, The power of the General Agsembl& was confine’d Lo
recommendation, It was the function of the Soclal Committee to decide which

of the ten principles should be recommended to Governments as s legal wlianimm,

/The CHATRMAI



E/AC,7/SR.126
Page 18

The CHAIRMAH.said that, unless there were any objection, he would
request the representatives of France, India, lexico and the United States of
America to meet at 10 o'clock the next morning as a small drafting committee
Tor the purpose of preparing an acceptable text,

¢ was so agreed.

I

Draft resolution under Section V of Amnex IT %o the Report: welfare of the aged

Mr, DELIERNEUX (Secretariat) drew the Committee's attention to the
passage in the draft resolution requesting the Secretary-General, in consuliation
with the interested Govermments and specialized agencies, to initiate an
integrated work programme of research, studies and action for promoting the
welfare of aged personé. He recalled that the Social Commission, in its report,
had recommended the Secretary-Genéfal, in collaboration with the specialized
agencies, to put in hand immediately studies on thse welfare of the aged. To
carry out that task, the Secrotariat might require an expert, and an official
from Lake Success might have to tfavel to Geneva for consultations with the
epecialized agencies, An expense Ltem 5f 3,460 dollars (2,500 dollers for the
services of the expert and 960 dollars for travel to Geneva) migh%t thus be
required, But the Social Commission had made it clear that the Secretariat

should not incur that expense unless it was absolutely necessary.

Mr., BERNSTEIN (Chile) saw no necessity for such expenditure when the

International labour Organisation had, for years, been dealing with the rights
of the aged. ' ’

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) supported the draft
resolution, which seemed to him of importance in a world vwhere age distribution
was rapldly changing, with the old age group becoming substantially larsger,

His sole misgivings concerned finance; there was no warrant for additional
«expenditure which could mot be absorbed in the existing budget,

/M, DELIERNEUL



E/AC.T/SR.126
Page 19

Mr., DELIERNEUX (Secretariat) said he would like to give the members of
the Committee some explanations regarding the Secreteriat's present budget. To
carry out 1ts extsnsive programme, the Department of Social Affairs in 1950 had
a staff of only T4, about one third of them secretaries or typists. Its totel
budget for that yeer was 686,500 dollars. The Department was thue hardly in a
position to add any new undertekings to ite progremme, bowing, however, to the
views expressed by the United States representative he éeclared that tle
Secretariat would not ack for additional credits for that purpose end would try
to carry out the assignment with the avellable meens.

The CEAIRMAN remirded the meeﬁing thet Mr. Dolierneux had underteken
to explain the financial imrlications of separate resolutlons as they arose,
When the draft resolution under section VIII was reached, he wonld request from
him a statement on the finencial imnlications not already dealt with, that wes,
& stetement of the emount left after the provisions made undor the separtte

resolutions.

, Mr. BROEI (Palkistan) suggested thes the time factor was of importance
in cbnsidering the welfare of the aged. For that reason he would propuse

immediate consideration of draft resolution V.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) stated his readiness to vote
for draft resolution V without furtiner discussion of its financial implicatlons,
sinco he was satisfied with Mr. Delierneux! assurance that the work would be

carried out within the normel provisions of the budget.

_ Mr. FEARNIEY (United Kingdom) proposed that paragroph 2 be amended to
read: "Initiaste, as resourced permitaess"

After some discussion, in which Mr. DELIERNEUX (Secrectariat) repcated his
assurence that no additional credits would be asked for, Mr. FRAKNIEY withdrew
his amenduent.

At the request of Mr. DELHAYE (Belgium), the CHATIMAN stated that the
agsurance given by the representative of the Secreteriat would be incorpursted in
the summery record of the meeting, though not in the form of a resolution.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m,

- . 0o





